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From: Tiernan Sierns [N

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 7:39 AM

Tos Folkerts Michac! I

Subject: RE: NTSB request for accident investigation: N22858 Cessna 150

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Folkerts,
In addition to the information provided below, please see the following:

CFl Background
Date of 15t instructional flight w/ flight school: August 2022

Date, N#, and duration for last 90 days of flights prior to the accident — please annotate which flights
included nighttime

N7663T Cessna 172A. Colton flew this plane 4-6 days per week anywhere from 1-4 flights per day. |
have no way of knowing which were night time. Colton operated as an independent CFIl. The students
rented the plane from me and paid him directly for his time.

N22859 Colton flew this plane starting this month. He told me he had one night flight in it before he flew
with Dustan. He flew a night flight in it with Dustan the night before the accident and then on the night of
the accident. Based on the airplane reservation schedule, I'd estimate he had around 15 hours in this
plane.

Colton completed his CFIl checkride Nov 22 so | would expect that his 8710 at that time would have
some night time hours that would be close to accurate only missing the last 6 weeks or so. | endorsed
him for that checkride and he was using a paper log book at that time.

Student Background

Date, N#, and duration of flights w/ flight school — please annotate which flight included nighttime

N7663T Dustan started flying in this plane in late August 2022. He had come from Ignite flight school in
Lincoln NE and had around 70 hours with them. He flew 20 hours in this plane.

N22859 Dustan flew in this plane twice. Both were night flights the day before the accident and the day
of the accident.

Progress wrt training syllabus
Dustan had soloed in 7663T and just last week had completed his solo cross country flights as well as 3

solo landings at a towered airport. He was working on night flying cross country at the time of the
accident.



Other aircraft that are operated by flight school

The flight school recently sold a Citabria (N5068X) that was used for tailwheel and upset recovery
training. | recently purchased a Super Decathlon (N721AC) to replace that plane but | haven't flown it for
dual instruction yet.

| hope this information helps but please reach out with any additional questions.

Thanks,

Tiernan

Tiernan T. Siems
Attorney at Law

Serving Nebraska, lowa, and the Midwest for more than 50 years
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